



MUNICIPALITY OF BITOLA

Protection of the environment through the promotion of biomass for substitution of fossil fuels in heating and power generation Biofoss

Bitola 12.08.2016

Our ref.: 08 736/9 2016

Dear Sirs,

during the tender procedure for the Tender for Equipment about project Biofoss publication number 08 736/8 2016, on the 9-th and the 10-th of August 2016 we received questions for clarifications.

Question 1:

” Could you please redirect us exactly what we have to do to get "License B performer of construction of the second category”. With whom we have contact?”

Answer:

Details about this are notified in to the ”Law for construction”. According article 42 in “Low for construction” “Foreign legal entity may in the country to perform the operation the design, review , execution and supervision prescribed in this Law if obtain a certificate for conducting the activities mentioned by the state administration responsible for the affairs of spatial management “ (Ministry for transport and communication). (www.mtc.gov.mk)

Responsible body certificate B engineering performance for the engineers is Chamber for certified architects and certified engineers of Republic of Macedonia (www.komoraoui.mk/en)

Legal entity from foreign countries can work in our country that is according “Law on Employment and Work of Foreigners”. This will be regulated before starting with work so there must be fulfilling of Application form of work of foreigners, a copy of the contract, completed with the time sheet plan, which shows the type of service, the foreigner will perform in Macedonia;

- proof that the foreigner is employed by the supplier of the equipment or its contractual partner;
 - document proving the identity of foreigner (passport);
 - list of foreigners with personal data (name, data of birth, passport number, nationality, profession, residence in the Republic of Macedonia).
- (copy of original and translation on Macedonian language)

Responsible bodies for this activities are Agency for employment of Republic of Macedonia (www.avrm.gov.mk/), Ministry for labour and social (www.mtsp.gov.mk), Ministry of interior (www.mvr.gov.mk)

Question 2:

” In document 07 (Tender Form Equipment), filling the Table 3 we should indicate the amounts with VAT or the amount without VAT?”

Answer:

The amount must be with VAT for signed and executive contracts.



Project co-funded by
the European Union



Project implemented by DETEPA, Municipality of Bitola and TEI



MUNICIPALITY OF BITOLA

Protection of the environment through the promotion of biomass for substitution of fossil fuels in heating and power generation Biofoss

Question 3:

” In document 07 (Tender Form Equipment), Table 5 do we need to specify the persons working in our company, which will work in the object, specialties? Or our companys specialisms relevant to this contract and which will be carried out in case of success?”

Answer:

In the Tender Submission form in to the Table 5 you must to notify the staff that are currently employed in your company that work in the fields related to the contract.

Municipality of Bitola



Project co-funded by
the European Union



Project implemented by DETEPA, Municipality of Bitola and TEI